STILLWATER TOWN BOARD MEETING
April 11, 2024 Township Hall - *Hybrid 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Chairperson Supervisor Sheila-Marie Untiedt, Supervisors Robert Geisen,
Tim Sinclair, Alan Robbins-Fenger and Jim Riehle. Clerk Barbara Riehle, CSO
Mark Caroon, Maintenance Manager Rick Jacobson, Treasurer Marsha Olson,
Planners Evan Monson and CJ Sycks, and Deputy Clerk Jennifer Maes were
present.

REGULAR MEETING

1. AGENDA -M/S/P Robbins-Fenger/Sinclair moved to adopt the amended agenda edits
as follows to: Add:

Park Cmte 1. Equipment request
2. Picnic Budget discussion
Planner: 1. Hwy96 Corridor Study - Roundabout
Clerk: 1. Organizational - Liaison assignments
2. May meeting date conflicts
(5 ayes)
2. MINUTES -

M/S/P Sinclair/Riehle moved to approve the 03/21/24 Board meeting minutes as written
with an edit pertaining to the letter read aloud regarding Short-Term Rental. The letter
was removed from the website. Though it was removed, it will remain on file and can be
viewed with the Clerk. In addition, other resident letters were received and will be on
file. All letters submitted by a resident becomes part of the record. (5 ayes)

3. ATTORNEY - No report.
4. ENGINEER - No report.

5. PLANNER - Planner Monson was present to recap the discussions from past meetings.
At the March meeting, the Town Board consensus was to move forward with removing
the requirement of an Annual Operating Permit (AOP) and an Interim Use Permit (IUP)
to be issued by the Township for mining operations.

A new draft ordinance was reviewed, which addresses mining regulations in the
Township and would amend both the Township’s Zoning Ordinance and Ordinance #156
(Mining). Current requirements for aggregate mining uses were adopted in October
2014. By approving this draft ordinance, the regulations would be brought back to 2014
status, before the AOP and IUP requirements. Permitting would still be required through
Washington County.

Any new mines or expansion of existing mines would still need to have rezoning
requirements within the Overlay Zone as mining is only permitted in areas zoned within
the Mining Overlay District. The language within the Zoning Ordinance would be
amended to reflect that a CUP issued by Washington County is still required for mining.



Stillwater Town Board Mtg. — 041124 Page 2
The Washington County Development Code is referred to as the location for
requirements and performance standards for mining and mining operations.

Supervisor Geisen noted for clarification that if the Raleigh property (mine) were ever
subdivided and sold, the mining zone would transfer to new property owners.

Planner Monson noted in the draft ordinance that Section 2 would be removed from the
ordinance.

Supervisor Robbins-Fenger noted his concern for the County to include in their
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process, the bi-annual monitoring of the wells for water
testing. He spoke with Washington County Planning Director, Lyssa Leitner and
understood that the Township can ask the County while they amend or develop changes
to their CUP to include provisions suggested by the Township. Supervisor Robbins-
Fenger suggested a letter be sent to the County referencing the Sampling Plan by Sunde
to monitor the wells bi-annually.

Supervisor Sinclair noted the timeliness of including letters to the County, as their 2025
permitting process will begin soon.

Supervisors noted that the Township needs to formally adopt draft ordinance #200
removing the AOP and IUP requirements prior to sending Washington County a letter for
consideration.

M/S/P Geisen/Robbins-Fenger moved to approve draft ordinance #200 as revised by our
Planner. (5 ayes)

Planner Monson noted a letter would be drafted for review at the May Town Board
meeting.

Short-Term Rental (STR)/VRBO - Chair Untiedt noted a recent situation and would like
to discuss addressing these concerns going forward.

Supervisor Geisen suggested the minutes reflect the nature of the complaint only to
help eliminate further conflict. The minutes would only identify the street name. If
action is taken, that would be noted in the minutes.

CSO Caroon noted that unless he or Washington County are contacted and a report
made, the minutes should note only as discussion.

Supervisor Robbins-Fenger noted it would be helpful for the STR License holders to
provide their contact information again to neighbors during busy season.

Planner Monson noted the ordinance is currently written to state that all complaints
should be forwarded to the Community Service Officer (CSO) or other applicable
agency, where the validity of complaints received is reviewed. Valid complaints will be
brought forth to the Town Board for discussion.



Stillwater Town Board Mtg. — 041124 Page 3
Supervisors noted the license renewal process should begin in September to be
completed by the November deadline. Licensees would provide their rental history.

Clerk Riehle noted a letter was sent to the outstanding unlicensed STR; Clerk Riehle
received a response prior to the meeting time and has forwarded the voice message to
Planner Monson for further response.

Explore Roundabout Hwy96/Norell Ave with Washington County - Planner Monson noted
that the County is conducting a Corridor Study since the jurisdictional transfer is
complete. Clerk Riehle added that the study will kick off in the next few weeks and they
are planning to incorporate opportunities for stakeholder engagement. Washington
County Senior Planner, Madeline Dahlheimer will reach out to the Township for initial
engagement with the Town Board.

6. COMMUNITY SERVICE DEPARTMENT - CSO Mark Caroon was present. He reported
that February’s calls were slower than average.
e Total monthly calls for March - 66.

Burn permits for March - 15. Variance burn only permits allowed.

Scam calls increase reported in Washington County.

No dogs were impounded.

CSO Caroon talked with John Raliegh who does our trail maintenance, he finished
our walking trails. Mr. Raleigh suggested additional work be done at Little
Carnelian Park to take care of the washout near the beach area. There are trees
that have fallen and need to be cleared away. A lime rock trail was suggested. He
has only a two-week period to get work completed.

Sentence to Serve would be clearing buckthorn. Mr. Raleigh says he could stack
whatever they remove.

Trail maintenance is in the budget. Supervisor Geisen suggested another round of
maintenance in late summer.

Supervisor Robbins-Fenger asked whether there is an Emerald Ash Borer (EAB)
program for removal. CSO Caroon will share his DNR contact.

CSO Caroon and Attorney Brooksbank are working on a letter to a business owner.

(PEOPLE PORTION) - No public comment.
(Staff excused)

7. TREASURER -

a. Report given by Ms. Olson.
The township had $3,201,338 in cash and investments at the end of March 2024.
Treasurer Olson noted under Road & Bridge, the paved roads category is up, primarily
due to storm cleanup charges from Miller Excavating.

Supervisor Sinclair noted talking to Steve St. Claire and learned the only location
remaining for cleanup was Orwell. Treasurer Olson will verify this.

Treasurer Olson noted the snow removal budget was set at $189,760 of that amount
$19,224 has been spent. The County is behind on their salt billing.



Stillwater Town Board Mtg. — 041124 Page 4

b. Claims and Checks #24434 through #24456 EFT 041124 ABCDEFGHI were
approved for payment.

8. PLANNING COMMISSION - No report.

9. PARK COMMITTEE -

Grant Project Hours - Clerk Riehle asked the Board for clarification on whether Park
Committee Members should be paid for project hours. Supervisors agreed that they
hired Park Manager Kim Reich to oversee the Grant project.

Quorum change discussion - Clerk Riehle noted that currently the Park Committee is set
up as a seven-member committee but only has three members. There was conversation
as to whether it would be advantageous to change Ordinance #104 to lower the
appointment from seven to a five-member committee so that a quorum could be
achieved. The chair position of the committee rotates. Supervisors agree to not make a
change to the ordinance at this time. The Park Committee Clerk is responsible for
publication of agendas and meetings and taking minutes when necessary.

Equipment - Supervisor Riehle (Liaison to Park Committee) noted that at the park
committee meeting recently members discussed the uses for a Utility Vehicle, which
would be helpful for ground maintenance, garbage, picnic use, etc.

Supervisors discussed options and models (gasoline, electric or propane) and requested
Supervisor Riehle and Maintenance Manager Jacobson come back with quotes at a
future meeting for review.

Picnic — Supervisor Riehle noted that at the park committee meeting recently that
members discussed the need for a larger budget due to food costs and the cost of the
bouncy houses. Treasurer Olson reported that the budget overage was a total of $743
($700 of that amount was bouncy houses). Currently the 2024 budget is $1400.

M/S Geisen/Riehle moved to authorize an additional $1000 for bouncy houses. Motion
failed.

M/S/P Robbins-Fenger/Sinclair moved to authorize the budget increase of up to an
additional $1,000 (picnic budget of $1400) for a total budget of $2400 for 2024.
(5 ayes)

Treasurer Olson noted the 2025 picnic budget is $1500 and asked that 2026 be
discussed prior to the budget meeting.

10. COMMUNICATION COMMITTEE - No report.

11. OLD BUSINESS - No report.

12. NEW BUSINESS -




Stillwater Town Board Mtg. — 041124 Page 5

Groundbreaking Event in May - Clerk Riehle reported that Comcast would like to
schedule a groundbreaking event in May in the Township. Clerk Riehle will reach out to
the Comcast Representative for details.

13. CLERK -

Town Hall Use Discussion - Clerk Riehle reported that since there was no new
application received, there was not any further discussion on the matter.

Re-key complete - Clerk Riehle reported that the work is complete.

Elections (Supervisor Seat Designation)-solution - Clerk Riehle reported that she is
working with Washington County. Clerk Riehle filled out the Election survey and sent
forms back to them, they are reviewing and will respond back. The process has been
confusing but is progressing, Clerk Riehle will report back if there is added information.

Organization - Liaison Assignments - Clerk Riehle reported that the liaison assignments
were not noted in previous minutes, so she suggested it be done now.

Assignments as follows:

Planning Commission- Supervisor Alan Robbins-Fenger

Park Committee — Supervisor Jim Riehle

Communication Committee - Supervisor Sheila-Marie Untiedt

Joint Committee - Supervisor Tim Sinclair

Ad-Hoc Committees (Internet and Recognition)- Supervisor Robert Geisen

M/S/P Sinclair/Riehle move to authorize the 2024 liaison assignments as stated above.
(5 ayes)

May Town Board Meeting — Supervisors discussed that due to schedule conflicts for the
May 9th meeting, the meeting will either be May 16 or May 23. Treasurer Olson noted
that payroll needs to be to her by May 13.

Food Scrap Pick-Up Program — Supervisors discussed their thoughts on this program. No
action needed.

14. ADJORNMENT - M/S/P Sinclair/Robbins-Fenger moved to adjourn the meeting. The
meeting was adjourned at 8:25 p.m. (5 ayes)

The next Town Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 7:00PM.

Clerk

Chairperson

Approved




